
---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Freedom of Information <freedomofinfo@cardiffmet.ac.uk> 

Date: Fri, 11 Aug 2023 at 11:51 am 

Subject: Rl2411: FOi request - CSSA documentation 

To: , Freedom of Information <freedomofinfo@cardiffmet.ac.uk> 

Dear 

Reference Number: Rl2411 . 

Thank you for your request for information (under the Freedom of Information Act 2000). 

Fri, 11 Aug, 13:39 (6 days ago) * 

Please provide all documentation the university holds about the Chinese Students and Scholars Association (CSSA). This is a student group at your university 

controlled by the Chinese embassy. 

The University doesn't hold any documentation about the Chinese Students and Scholars Association (CSSA). 

If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been dealt with or with the outcome of the consideration given to your request, you may ask for an Internal Review. If 

you are not content with the outcome of the Internal Review you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Our procedure for carrying out 

Internal Reviews can be found under the 'Complaint' section of this document. 
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